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Ref:

Re: STZSDM600AC: FCC Equipment Approval 2 April 2012
Confidentiality

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.459 and
Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided
contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to
the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

e Schematics

e Technical Product Description
e Block Diagram

e Parts List

Yours sincerely,
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Robert Stowell

Senior Engineer
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